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From: EPAS Server <epas-server@uspto.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2012 10:43 AM

To: APS Incoming

Subject: Assignment confirmation receipt ID:PAT2068739
Attachments: EASPAT2068739.html

ELECTRONIC PATENT ASSIGNMENT SYSTEM (EPAS) CONFIRMATION RECEIPT

The USPTO has received a Patent Assignment submitted through the Electronic Patent Assignment
System (EPAS). This is the only acknowledgement of receipt that will be transmitted for this EPAS
submission. The submission may not be recalled.

After review by Assignment Services Division personnel a Notice of Recordation/Non-Recordation will be
returned via fax. USPTO will attempt to fax to the number provided in the submission; fax failures will be
delivered via US Postal Service to the Correspondence Address provided in the submission.

If a communication from the Assignment Services Division has not been received within 60 days of your
confirmation receipt contact the Assignment Services Division Customer Service Desk at
571-272-3350 or send an e-mail to spas@uspto.gov.

If you have a technical question, comment or concern about your EPAS submission call 571-272-3350
during business hours or e-mail to epas@uspto.gov. Please have your EPAS receipt ID which is
'EASPAT2068739' available when calling or writing for assistance.

A printable version of the Confirmation Receipt is attached to this e-mail.

Electronic Assignment Server at hitp://enas.uspto.soy
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PATENT ASSIGNMENT

Electronic Version v1.1
Stylesheet Version v1.1

SUBMISSION TYPE: 1 NEW ASSIGNMENT

| NATURE OF CONVEYANCE: | ASSIGNMENT

'UNITED KINGDOM
AB21 OGN

Halliburton Management Limited
Street Address:  iHalliburton House
{iKirkhill Industrial Estate

nternal Address:

State/Country:  i{UNITED KINGDOM
Postal Code: iAB21 OGN

alliburton Energy Services, Inc.

| PROPERTY NUMBERS Total: 1

Number

EP2012062391

Property Type

PCT Number:
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. CORRESPONDENCE DATA

Fax Number: 8777697945
Phone: 214-747-5070
Email: apsi(@fr.com

Correspondence will be sent to the e-mail address first; if that is unsuccessful, it will
be sent via US Mail.

Correspondent Name: Fish & Richardson
& Address Line 1: P.O. Box 1022
Address Line 4: Minneapolis, MINNESOTA  55440-1022

| ATTORNEY DOCKET NUMBER: | 17604-0075WO1

. NAME OF SUBMITTER: | Karen Vertz

 Total Attachments: 6
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| RECEIPT INFORMATION

EPAS ID: PAT2068739
Receipt Date: 08/21/2012
Fee Amount: $40
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ASSIGNMENT

THIS Assignment is made by and between Rory A, Napier, an individual
residing at Broomiey Mews, Monirose, Angus DDR10 8LG, United Kingdom,
Haliburton Manufacturing & Services Limiled, a United Kingdom corporation
{hereinafter referred to as "HMSBL”), Halliburton Management Limiled, a United
Kingdom corporation (hereinalier referred to as "HML”), and Halliburton Energy

Services, ino., g Delaware, United States corporation (hereinafisr refered o as
"HES.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, HML is the smploving entity for personnel utlised in the
business of HMSBL;

WHEREAS, HML and HMSL are corporate subsidiaries of HES! and

WHEREAS, Rory A, Napler {hereinafier referred o as the “Inwvenior”),
while in the employ of HML, made an invention detalled in the patent application,
Attorney File  No.  2012-1P-058583 W4 PCT,  Application  Nao.
POT/EP2012/062381, fied June 28, 2012, enliled “Remote and Manusal
Actuated Wall Tool”,

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the sum of £1 per parly, the
receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the Invenlor, HMSL,
and HML (hereinafter collectively referred to as "ASSIGNORSE") do hereby
ASSIGN, SELL and CONVEY to HES! #s successors and assigns, the entire
right, title and Interest throughout the world in and to:

1. The invention;

2. Patent application on the invention, Attomsy Fie No, 2012-1P-
058583 U1 PCT, Application No. PCT/EP2012/062381, filed June 26, 2012,
sntitted “Remote and Manual Actuated Well Tool™

3. All applications for patent or like protection on the Invention that
have now been of may in the fulure be made by the ASSIGNORS or their legal
represeniglives, whether in the United States, the United Kingdom, or any other
place anywhere in the world;

4. All patenis and like protection thal have now been or may in the
future be granted on the invention to ASSIGNORS or their legal representatives,
whather in the United Siales, the United Kingdom, or in any other country or
place anywhars in the world;
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5. All substitutions for and divisions, continuations, confinuations-in-
part, renewals, reissues, exensions, and the ke of application No.
PCT/ERZ2012/062381 referred fo above and palents and ke grants, including
without limifations, those obtained or permissible under past, present and future
law and siaiutes;

6. All rights of action on account of past, present and fulure
unauthorized use of the Invention for infringement of patents and like protection;

7. The right to file in HESPs name applications for patenis and like
protection for the Invention in any country or countries; and

8. All internstional rights of priority associated with the Invention,
applications, patents and Hike protection; and ABSIGNORS covenant that we the
ASSIGNORS, our heirs, legal representatives, assigns, adminisiralors, and
executors will at the expense of HESI, its successors and assigns, exscuts all
papers and perform such other acts as may be reasonably necessary {o give
HESI, its successors and assigns, the full benefit of this Assignment.

a. This Assignment is governed by the laws of England and Wales
excluding conflict of law rules and choice of law principles, and the parties to this
Assignment agree to the exclusive jurisdiction of the English Courts,

EXECUTED at _ ARBSaaT~ Sosus s, onthe {27e day
of Fuey 2012,

M
¥

&

O
Rory A. Ndpier~
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ACGKNOWLEDGEMENT

Before me, the undersigned witnhess, on this day personally appeared

Rory A, Napier, known to me {o be the person whose name is subscrtbed to the

foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me thal he sxecuted the same for

the puwposes_and consideration thersin expressed, on this 1270 day of
A , 2012,

“h 0l
=
{__~Witrigss Signaturs

Sames Cm%

Witness Name

3 Tucucere Kons,
Agalsterd, Dol 908 UK

Witness Address
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EXECUTED at A R&0¢es U conthe 2% day of
“H L ) , 2012,

HALLIBURTON
MANUFACTURING
& SERVICES LEMETEQ

By: > i,

Title: gk cras

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Before me, the undersngned witness, on this day personally appeared

Doy Cooeres , known to me to be the person

whose name is subscribed to the foregoing Enstrument and acknowledged to me

that he executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein
expressed, on this 26 day of Tuuy , 2012,

>

K

¢ -
id iflm;?\ SO
Witness. Signattie

deno D Aafey
Withess Name

i iatnnd HOute Wi in, Tai sl EHITE

Iyce, pleoied . AG2 L O
Witness Address
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EXECUTED at _Aferoges |, Y., Jonthe <6 day of

)

3. x.’;tn; , 20 0%
HALLIBURTON
MANAGEMENT LEMEE’ I3 s
By: N ( el
Title: Diflserod
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Before me, the undersigned wilness, on this day personally appeared
St Co o , known to me to be the person

whose name is subscribed {o the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me
that he executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein

expressed, on this 26 day of o Sy , 2012,

Li £nad ISatds
Wiiness‘%agnaﬂi}e

INeawny Uacey
Witness Name

Wi otned HOUSE | Kafuns, Tnbond e, GETATE

Duyge, AAos o AEZL O
Witness Address
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if
Fé o ﬁ’;
‘e*gi §o
EXECUTED at __ /7&97T%% émg . on the W:“f} o day of
Aot 2012,

o

HALLIBURTON ENERGY
SERVICES, E?ﬁ@.

who personally appeared and executed this document on behalf of Halliburton
Energy Sewvices, Inc., before me, the undersigned authority, o
_:.,e" 4 “A«f

Fal & gfi P
Notary Public )

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE,

S AWRA BRAVO |
Notary Public, Slate of Texas v
| jy Commission Expiss
Aprll 0,
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